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Please ask for  : Eloise Simons
Direct line :
Your reference :
Our reference : SN/24/00333/SNL
E-mail : address.management@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

Date:  13th January 2025

Dear Ms Waples

Proposal : New Development at Land To The West Of Ixworth Road Thurston Suffolk

I would be grateful if your Parish Councillors could suggest a new road name(s) for the above 
development, if you could provide 5-6 in order of preference that would be appreciated. 

The developer has proposed HAKEWILL although we will need 3 street names for this particular 
development.

Please can you respond in writing by 12th February 2025, if I don’t hear from you before this date I 
will assume that you have no objections to the developer’s suggestions and will continue with 
the application.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

              

Eloise Simons
Admin  & Technical Support Officer

Ms Waples
Clerk - Thurston Parish Council
Parish Council Office
New Green Centre
New Green Avenue
Thurston
Bury St Edmunds
IP31 3TG


